COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

March 27, 2018

Don Summers

Todd Creek Village Metropolitan District
10450 E. 159" Court

Brighton, Colorado 80602

RE: Signal Reservoir No. 1 Expansion, DRMS Application No. M-2017-013
Notice of Finding the 111c Application Incomplete

Dear Mr. Summers,

The Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining, and Safety (Division or Office) received the
above referenced application on Friday March 23, 2018. The Division has found the application
to be incomplete for the purposes of considering the application “filed”. The following items
will need to be submitted in order for the application to be considered complete and filed:

1. Inaccordance with Rule 6.3.11, please submit the documents required for Exhibit K —
Terms of Governmental Contract. This may include a copy of the signed government
contract or documentation verifying the necessity of a Special 111 Operations permit.

As we discussed, the Division would accept documentation from the Todd Creek Village
Metropolitan District’s Board that the project has been approved to proceed.

2. The application must include a fully executed financial warranty in the amount of $2,500
per acre of affected land (a fraction of an acre is counted as one acre for calculation).
The law and regulations allow for several different types of financial warranty. Please
review Rule 4 of the Rules to determine what type of financial warranty you desire to
use. Appropriate forms are available on the Division’s website at
http://mining.state.co.us/Forms/Pages/WarrantyForms.aspx.

In accordance with Rule 1.4.1(8), you have sixty (60) days from the date of this letter to submit
all the necessary documents that the Office needs for an application to be considered filed. If, at
the end of the sixty day period, the application has not been determined to be filed with the
Office, the Office may deny the application and terminate the application file. The deadline to
submit the required documents is May 26, 2018.

If you have any questions feel free to contact me at (303) 866-3567, extension 8120.
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Sincerely,
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Jared Ebert
Environmental Protection Specialist 111

Ec:  Wally Erickson, DRMS wally.erickson@state.co.us
Barbra Coria, DRMS Barbra.Coria@state.co.us
Bob Stabo, CMR Advisors bstabo@cmradvisors.com
Don Summers, Todd Creek Village Metro. District, don@pssmail.com
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